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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 2:35 PM

To: zila; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP / OUR CLIENT SLQ7787K DOA: 31/01/2019 POLICY NO. GA245240 YOUR 

INSURED SKV9271D

Dear Zila, 

 

Insured yet to report. 

 

Regards, 

Chong Boon Sen 

Claims Executive 

Claims 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road  #16-00  Springleaf Tower 

Singapore 079909 

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E 

DID: 63896171 

Fax: 62247175 

Email:  boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com 

Website:  www.sg.cntaiping.com 

 

 

Disclaimer :  

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. 

Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.  

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: zila [mailto:zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg] 

Sent: Monday, 25 February, 2019 2:23 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: TP / OUR CLIENT SLQ7787K DOA: 31/01/2019 POLICY NO. GA245240 YOUR INSURED SKV9271D 

 

Hi, 

 

Kindly advise liability for this case. 

Thanks. 

 

 

Best Regards, 
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Zila 

Ah Lim Motor 

Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170 

 

On 22/02/2019 12:00 PM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote: 

> Dear Boon Sen, 

>  

> AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY 

>  

> NO 10 ANG MO KIO IND PK 2A 

>  

> #01-09 AMK AUTOPOINT 

>  

> SINGAPORE 568047 

>  

> Best Regards, 

>  

> *Veron Chen*| Case Handler 

>  

> *LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd* 

>  

> Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

>  

> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |S(408933) 

>  

> *From:*Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> 

> *Sent:* Friday, 22 February 2019 11:50 AM 

> *To:* Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

> *Cc:* SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; zila <zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg> 

> *Subject:* RE: TP / OUR CLIENT SLQ7787K DOA: 31/01/2019 POLICY NO.  

> GA245240 YOUR INSURED SKV9271D 

>  

> Without Prejudice 

>  

> Dear Zila, 

>  

> Pls provide contact details etc. 

>  

> Regards, 

>  

> */_Chong Boon Sen_/**/__/* 

>  

> Claims Executive 

>  

> Claims 

>  

> *China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.* 

>  

> 3 Anson Road  #16-00  Springleaf Tower 

>  

> Singapore 079909 

>  
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> Co. Reg. No. 200208384E 

>  

> DID: 63896171 

>  

> Fax: 62247175 

>  

> Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com  

> <mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> 

>  

> Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com <http://www.sg.cntaiping.com> 

>  

> /Disclaimer : /// 

>  

> /This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a  

> commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except  

> where provided for in a written agreement between you and China  

> Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure,  

> use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If  

> you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the  

> sender immediately. / 

>  

> *From:*Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com] 

> *Sent:* Friday, 22 February, 2019 10:11 AM 

> *To:* Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com  

> <mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>> 

> *Cc:* SUR <sur@lkkauto.com <mailto:sur@lkkauto.com>> 

> *Subject:* RE: TP / OUR CLIENT SLQ7787K DOA: 31/01/2019 POLICY NO.  

> GA245240 YOUR INSURED SKV9271D 

>  

> Dear Boon Sen, 

>  

> Kindly create claim in merimen and provides us claim number. 

>  

> Best Regards, 

>  

> Veron Chen | Case Handler 

>  

> LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

>  

> Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

>  

> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

>  

> -----Original Message----- 

> From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) 

> Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 2:47 PM 

> To: 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com  

> <mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>>; assignments  

> <assignments@lkkauto.com <mailto:assignments@lkkauto.com>> 

> Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com <mailto:sur@lkkauto.com>> 

> Subject: RE: TP / OUR CLIENT SLQ7787K DOA: 31/01/2019 POLICY NO.  

> GA245240 YOUR INSURED SKV9271D 
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>  

> Dear Sir/Mdm, 

>  

> Thank you for the assignment. 

>  

> Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer arrange on  

> 14/02/2019. 

>  

> BEST REGARDS, 

>  

> G.Nivitha | Admin 

>  

> LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

>  

> Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  

> <mailto:assignments@lkkauto.com>  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi  

> Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

>  

> -----Original Message----- 

>  

> From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com  

> <mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>> 

>  

> Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 1:23 PM 

>  

> To: zila <zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg <mailto:zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg>> 

>  

> Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com <mailto:admin-a@lkkauto.com>> 

>  

> Subject: RE: TP / OUR CLIENT SLQ7787K DOA: 31/01/2019 POLICY NO.  

> GA245240 YOUR INSURED SKV9271D 

>  

> Without Prejudice 

>  

> Dear Zila, 

>  

> Will appoint accordingly. 

>  

> Dear LKK, 

>  

> Pls pri. 

>  

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

>  

> This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a  

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

> sender immediately. 

>  

> -----Original Message----- 

>  

> From: zila [mailto:zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg] 

>  

> Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 1:22 PM 

>  

> To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com  

> <mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>> 

>  

> Subject: Re: TP / OUR CLIENT SLQ7787K DOA: 31/01/2019 POLICY NO.  

> GA245240 YOUR INSURED SKV9271D 

>  

> Hi, 

>  

> We choose Kenneth to be the surveyor. 

>  

> Thanks. 

>  

> Best Regards, 

>  

> Zila 

>  

> Ah Lim Motor 

>  

> Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170 

>  

> On 13/02/2019 1:10 PM, Chong Boon Sen wrote: 
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>  

>  > Without Prejudice 

>  

>  > Dear Sirs 

>  

>  > We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your  

> client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We  

> propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the  

> joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to  

> the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. 

>  

>  > You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear  

> the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > Regards, 

>  

>  > Chong Boon Sen 

>  

>  > Claims Executive 

>  

>  > Claims 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

>  

>  > 3 Anson Road  #16-00  Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 Co. Reg. No. 

>  

>  > 200208384E 

>  

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

> you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > -----Original Message----- 

>  

>  > From: zila [mailto:zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg] 

>  

>  > Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 2:03 PM 

>  

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

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > Hi Boon Sen, 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > Pls refer to the attached file. 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > Best Regards, 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > Zila 

>  

>  > Ah Lim Motor 

>  

>  > Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170 
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>  

>  > 

>  

>  > On 12/02/2019 1:56 PM, Chong Boon Sen wrote: 

>  

>  >> Zila, 

>  

>  >> 

>  

>  >> Does not seem like insured under China Taiping? 

>  

>  >> 

>  

>  >> Got change vehicle and relevant change vehicle cert? 

>  

>  >> 

>  

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

>  

>  >> Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 1:40 PM 

>  

>  >> To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com  

> <mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>>; Chong Boon Sen 

>  

>  >> <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com 

> <mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>>; Elaine Cheong 

>  

>  >> <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com 

> <mailto:elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>> 

>  

>  >> Subject: TP / OUR CLIENT SLQ7787K DOA: 31/01/2019 POLICY NO.  

> GA245240 

>  

>  >> YOUR INSURED SKV9271D 

>  

>  >> Importance: High 

>  

>  >> 

>  

>  >> Hi Claims Dept, 

>  

>  >> 

>  

>  >> Please kindly arrange survey. 

>  

>  >> Note: Vehicle is not in. – To be arrange 

>  

>  >> 

>  

>  >> Thanks. 

>  

>  >> 

>  

>  >> 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > 

>  

>  > 

> ______________________________________________________________________ 

>  
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>  > This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

>  

>  > For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

>  

>  > 

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

>  

> --- 

>  

> This email has been checked for viruses by AVG. 

>  

> https://www.avg.com 

>  

>  

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


